

Area Committee 6

Agenda



Date: Monday, 29 November 2021

Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: The Council Chamber - City Hall, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR

Distribution:

Councillors: Kerry Bailes, Andrew Brown, Sarah Classick, Richard Eddy, Paul Goggin, Zoe Goodman, Helen Holland, Jonathan Hucker, Chris Jackson, Tim Kent, Graham Morris and Kevin Quartley

Copies to: Keith Houghton (Community Resources Manager), Keith Chant, Richard Fletcher (Parks Services Manager), Penny Germon (Head of Service Neighbourhoods and Communities) and Mark Sperduty (Area Manager, Transport)

Issued by: , Democratic Services
City Hall, PO Box 3176, Bristol, BS3 9FS
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Friday, 19 November 2021



Agenda

1. Welcome, Apologies and Introductions

(Pages 3 - 5)

2. Minutes of the previous meeting

To consider the minutes of the last meeting held on the 20th July 2021

(Pages 6 - 10)

3. Declarations of Interest

To hear any declaration of interests from Councillors on the Area Committee.

4. Public Forum

Members of the public may make a written statement ask a question or present a petition and is about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned. Your statement or question will be sent to the Committee and be available in the meeting room one hour before the meeting.

Please submit it to democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk. The following requirements apply:

- The statement is received no later than **12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting** 26th November 2021.
- The question is received no later than **three clear working days before the meeting** 23rd November 5pm.

5. Community Resources Manager Update and Decision Report

The report recommends funding decisions on submitted proposals for CIL and S106 funding; decisions on previously-allocated sums of S106 and CIL which are either underspent or have not been drawn-down; a decision on a proposal to 'pair wards' within the AC area.

(Pages 11 - 283)

